State of Florida

Jublic Serfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK ol &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OQVERSIGHT

(PRUITT)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K. PENA/B. KEATING) l /ﬁ%%éL—ff
pc
RE:

NOTIFICATION OF PRO FORMA INTRACORPORATE RESTRUCTURING
AGENDA: 12/17/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RGO\WP\011601.RCM

Please place the following notification of pro forma
intracorporate restructuring on the consent agenda for approval

DOCKET INFORMATION

011601-TP - Notification of pro forma
intracorporate restructuring of Grande Communications Network,
Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 7514 and IXC Certificate
No. 7727).

1. DOCKET NO.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant
to Sections 364.33 and 364.335, Florida Statutes.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

15209 DEC-9&



